#### Minutes

## Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on March 20, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Michelle Landess was not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve March13<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes, and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

# People to Address the Board:

# Old Business:

## **New Business:**

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-02 An Ordinance Approving a Write Off of Certain Accounts Receivable (\$18,325.66). Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-04, Approve USDA Pay Request for Water, \$119,521.77. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-05, Approve USDA Pay Request for Sewer, \$514,879.62. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported that the USDA Water work was approximately 90% complete and the sewer was approximately 80% complete in addition to the lift station.

Superintendent Lyons, was not in attendance.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that budget drafts will be sent to review.

### Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, congratulated Officer Gaddy on 1 year with the Village. She reported that they had met concerning collective bargaining and personnel. Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve \$2408.50 for mosquito tablets. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported the school had contacted him in regards to extra supplies no longer needed due to renovations. He wanted to ensure they got picked up and delivered to youth sports programs.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance, and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that the sesquicentennial planning committee are sending out donation letters, they are putting information out in the Township mailer. The commemorative license plates will be on sale this week with only 200 being issued.

issued.			
Mayor Rader, had nothing to report.			
Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:20pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes.			
	Mayor		_ Date
	Clerk		